Rte 1Z, Frederick, Mde 21701
10/7/76

¥re George forecey
George Banta Co.
Curtis Resd Plaga
Menasha, Wisae. 54862

Dear George,

I'm sorry your /5 mailing of the dumny sig was delayed in the mails. A
yeur ajgo the rural routes were renumbered and them the post office stopped
forwarding from their old number to their new ono, all inside one building.

Agq '800m a8 I ruocived it I put it, the dummy you made up :nd the maximum
nunber of enclosures I ean imagine into as hesvy an enmvelope as I ocould find
and weighed the package. Because it came to exaotly 15 ounces on my seale I
took the package into the post office and weighed it on two of their scaless
It is exactly 15 ouncese This will go for the ome-pound rate. However, it does
not allow for the weight of the ink. If the ink adds as much as a halfe-ocunoce,
as I fenr it will, I won't add the second sig to the reprint of this booke Its
title is Photographic ‘thitewashe The added mailing cost will be too great and
most of these will go by mall.

As soon after 1 hear from you as possible 1'11 get sverything to Bruces

1'd also liks to take shipping up witn you nows 511 of you have heen so
helpful 1'll explain my situation so you can give me your best advicee

Just getting tiw last book two miles from the moving mnd storage odmpany
into our basem:nt cost me something more thanm $250,00, in addition to the
other shipping chargese I was not sble to help any because T wes having a
ssvere thrombophlebitis when we shot the nagatives in Washington. You printed
while I wa. in the hospitiale There was permanont d amege and I ecan no longer do
any of that kind of heavy worke The only plae e I have to warehousa is ny base-
mente 50 I may wint to aceept Banta'y offer of warehousing if that will not make
a big ad ded cost in a ssoond shipment. Cam you let me know if it will?

Perhaps the cost of a siipm:nt on a speeial truek will vreclude that but if
it does not add more than 3250 i might want that. The problem is a 400=foot lane
of beautifyl piness Tho fuel-cil oin meke it without breaking the trees but nothing
larger oan. No tractor-trailer can make the lune and the hund-truaking takes too
much time. Hou-wvor, s truck thit ewi maks the laus can also back o the top of the
oellar stepse The books oan them be carried or skidded domne

Your cartoning imst time was perfeat. Tye maximum weight per ocarton should bs
Just under 40 1bs, % 2 maximum the post office 11o-..e Your bLexdng was Tor 1°x18
oontents, four £x9 books on a layere Your bound 4 unmy is just under 3/4" ém the
spine. From this T estimate that vo. could have 40 book: ver esrton, with sach
sarton running sbout 27 in heighte This oomes to 126 cartoms, a faw more il there
is an overrune Tf I am eorrect them I'1l be able o kno: how wuch space to mwimaw
obear and hi:vem reaiye Ine swwe ¢-rton, by the way, cen be shed for amother book
I'm going to huve to reprint very soone I'11 be orderine 5,000 of them, t00.

Ther> may be another posgsibility for me. Thers is a small trucking company
a bout 12 miles awny. 1 belisve they pick up in Baltimore if the trucks you use
eannot deliver to theme 'h ther the other lines listed in ths looal phene book
¢ an do this 1 dorn't knows But once * know the weight and volume i'1l call chem
all up and then lot you know on the shippinge

e¢o: Bruce “aterhouse Begt regards,

Harold 'eisberg



